



COYOTE CANYON CHAPTER

The Navajo Nation

"Home of Chief Manuelito"



Steven Begay  
Council Delegate

Harrison Plummer  
President

Sherylene Yazzie  
Vice President

Sharon Ann Warren  
Secretary-Treasurer

Janice Harrison  
Grazing Officer

COYOTE CANYON CHAPTER

PLANNING MEETING

Marshall Plummer Memorial Hall

July 01, 2018

MINUTES

Chapter Officials Present:

1. Harrison Plummer, Chapter President
2. Sherylene Yazzie, Chapter Vice-President
3. Sharon A. Warren, Chapter Secretary
4. Janice Harrison, Grazing Official

Chapter Administration: None Available

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS:

- a. Registration/Sign In
- b. Invocation given by Chapter President Mr. Harrison Plummer.
- c. Call meeting to Order at 10:15 A.M. by Chapter President by Mr. Harrison Plummer.

Presenters:

1. Sarah-Adeky Henio, SRIC Community Liaison – Presented two resolutions to be forwarded to the Regular Chapter Meeting for July 01, 2018.

Questions: From Bobby Smith to Sara regarding the Post 71 and all health problems including Diabetes.

Reason why are 64 and over not covered by this coverage and any pay back.

There are several people in the surrounding area and within the community needed assistance with

## Uranium Contamination.

The Water could be contaminated within several areas and around the area.

Research Program Studies well they provide incentives to the participant. Why are the incentives selected to be given out when other programs such as John Hopkins is much higher the incentives for this program is much less than other research team's

Also spoke on behalf of the Dine' Food Sovereignty Alliance.

Presentation took 45 minutes.

## II. New Business:

1. Supporting Resolution to Support the Dine' Food Sovereignty Alliance (DFSA) Farm to School Initiatives and its Health Games by Requesting the Navajo Nation to Provide Tribal Assistance for Pre-K – 12 Navajo Schools, Navajo Technical Universities, Dine' Colleges and DFSA to Implement Farm to School Initiatives and the Navajo Nation to Develop its own Food Policies.
2. Supporting Resolution to Support the Community Participation in the UNM Metals Super Fund Research Center Zinc Supplementations-DNA repair research study.
3. Supporting Resolution to Purchase 250 3 wire Bales of Horse Hay.
4. Supporting Resolution to get a Complete Audit.
5. Supporting Resolution to cease all Travel for Chapter Officials President, Vice-President and Chapter Secretary.
6. Supporting Resolution to hire a CLUPC Consultant Planner.
7. Supporting Resolution to ASC to have a through training to be hired as a AMS and CSC.
8. Supporting Resolution to put the Scholarship Applicants.

Grazing Official Janice Harrison: Was asking for supporting resolution to purchase hay for the community members but as previously asked from prior months when a resolution has been passed since February 2018. Which was given to Ms. Harrison by me on July 1, 2018.

Sherylene Yazzie, Vice President: She has been asking the Chapter Administration for months

Diana Yazzie-Nez: Don't buy any hay from NAPI.

Lois Becenti – If we buy Hay we should not have a limit on buying Hay here at the Chapter.

Saralene Yazzie – Buying Hay needs to look at carefully. And also need someone to travel to and from our Chapter to check on the Hay they are buying. Also, the trash tipping needs to be brought here so we can collect the funds to pay re-furbish our account.

Harrison Plummer: we need quotations for hay one from Janice Harrison.

Shirleen Joe – Jinii Got a call this past week if the chapter call a drought and buying hay. Travel is always brought to light at every meeting and why is it so bad to brought forward. What about the Navajo Nation and the County or State level.

Request: Requesting a Full Audit for the Coyote Canyon Chapter. Want's a Resolution to be passed.

Harrison Plummer: How many bales should we buy right now?

Evelyn Morris: How many bales of hay was purchase at first?

Sherylene Yazzie: we should be no limits and keep it open to all registered voters.

Sherylene Yazzie, Vice President: Gave a description on how the ASC/DCD Work together. And how the AMS/CSC gets paid from the Chapter. Also praise Clara Sam as a Acting CSC and AMS. She didn't know what she was doing when she first started. So, if she was the accountant she would be calling the chapter to make sure they were reconciled and so now she will check.

Evelyn Morris: She agrees to have the Chapter Audit. She wants this because the Department of Administration Services Center Mr. Johnny Johnson doesn't know how to be professional and she knows it won't change.

Sherylene Yazzie: Again, has explained to the community again on how the process works with legislation and then the Council Delegate.

Diana Yazzie-Nez; Comment when Marshall Plummer was a Council Delegate they use to brain storm every now and then. Since she has been coming here she only see's him only once at a chapter meeting.

Shirleen Joe: As a community member from the beginning you took an oath as an official she doesn't agree with anyone saying this is not my part of my problem or it doesn't concern them.

We should move forward and not backward. We are stuck here lets move it?

Sherylene Yazzie: Get the quotes together by Thursday PM.

Shiihaasin Projects: Were approved and can move forward in one year project.

Sherylene Yazzie: First year funding shiihaasin check list.

Scholarship Applicants extended to Monday, July 02, 2018. At 5:00 P.M.

Where is the Council Delegate as well why is he never here...?

#### V. Announcements:

1. Regular Chapter Meeting, July 03, 2018 @ 1:00 P.M.
2. Ft. Defiance Agency Council Meeting on July 07, 2018 @ 9:00 A.M. at St. Michael's Chapter.
3. CLUPC Meeting on July 10, 2018 @ 5:30 P.M.
4. Veteran's Meeting on July

Approval of Agenda dated: July 01, 2018

Motioned by: Sherylene Yazzie

Seconded by: Sharon Warren

Vote: 3 in favor, 1 Abstain, 0 Opposed. Motioned Carried.

Motioned to Adjourned at 12:55P.M.

Motioned by: Sherylene Yazzie

Seconded by: Sharon Warren

Vote: Majority Votes

Meeting Adjourned at

Respectfully Submitted by:



Sharon A. Warren, Secretary Treasurer

I HEREBY certify that the foregoing minutes was duly read into the record and considered by the Coyote Canyon Chapter at a duly called Chapter meeting at Coyote Canyon, (Navajo) New Mexico at which a quorum was present and approved the aforementioned minutes.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Harrison Plummer, President  
Coyote Canyon Chapter

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date